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February 4, 1998

Mr. Frank Chavez
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Aztec, NM 87410

RE: Commingling Allocation ﬁ
San Juan 27-5 Unit #117 FEB 1 0 4

800’ FNL & 800’ FEL

Section 22, T27N, ROSW @U& @@m @B,‘,
O & [

Dear Mr. Chavez,

We have reviewed the production tests on our San Juan 27-5 Unit #1 17 MV/IDK , arecent =~
commingled Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota producer, as per N.M.O.C.D order DHC-1450.
Based on volumes taken before and after the workover from the Mesaverde and Dakota, we feel
that the following gas/oil production allocation on the subject well’'s commingled zones would be
reasonably accurate:

Gas Qil
Mesaverde 60% 0%
Dakota 40% 100%

Please let us know if this percentage allocation meets with your approval.

Sincerely,

J. t. Dobson
Production Engineer
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